:: TANTRANSCO::
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Er. P.Balasubramani, B.E.,MCA., The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Superintending Engineer, (Head of Forest Force), '
General Construction Circle, Panagal Maaligai,

182, Dr.Subbarayan road, Saithapet,

Tatabad, Coimbatore — 12 Chennai 600 015.

Lr.No.SE/GCC/CBE/AEE/MONI/F.Parali 400/230 KV SS /D.Camg22, dt. 3/.03.2022

Sir,
Sub : TANTRANSCO - GCC / CBE - Improvement of 230 KV SS into
400 KV SS at Parali — Forest clearance for utilizing 4.85

Hectare leased land - defects / short falls — Reply — furnishing —
Regarding.

Ref : PCCF / Chennai’s Letter No.C. No.TS3/43555/2021,
Dt.18.12.2021
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Forest clearance for utilizing 4.85 Hectare leased land already
applied in online PARIVESH Portal on 19.11.2021 vide proposal no: FP/TN/Substation
/ 149440/2021. The PCCF / Chennai has returned the proposal due to 17 nos defects
/ short falls vide reference cited. These defects / short falls are explained as below.

Defect / Short fall No.4 :
Certificate issued by District Collector on completion of process for settlement

of rights under forest rights act 2006: -

The proposed site is already under possession of TNEB from 1965 onwards,
i.e., before enactment of Forest Conservation Act (1980) and the present status is as
lease land from forest department. Hence, the certificate on settlement of rights may
be considered as not applicable for the proposed land.

Yours falthfully,

mjfe}\[ y u 2{;2’1#-'
SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER,
GCC/ COIMBATORE.



